
From: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 6/23/2011 9:45:31 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: 9th cir caselaw 
Attachments: 	 Corpus Delicti Issue; ATF counsel.docx 

	Original Message 	 
From: Pope, Amy (CRM) 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 5:43 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: 9th cir caselaw 

	Original Message 	 
From: Trusty, James 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 4:38 PM 
To: Pope, Amy 
Subject: Fw: 9th cir caselaw 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Gwinn, Laura 
To: Trusty, James 
Sent: Thu Jun 23 15:57:32 2011 
Subject: RE: 9th cir caselaw 

Attached is a memo written by ATF counsel re: i 	DP 	!I don't think I have anything 
else relevant. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Trusty, James 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 9:29 AM 
To: Gwinn, Laura 
Subject: RE: 9th cir caselaw 

DP 

D P 	
._._._. 

TEanks 

	Original Message 	 
From: Gwinn, Laura 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 7:17 AM 
To: Trusty, James 
Subject: RE: 9th cir caselaw 

Jim, here are 2 cases that 	would_guickly . come up .  with, because they are somewhat relevant to 
py_potential trial in AucL. 1 	 DP 

op 
I will try to come up with some more for Amy after GJ today. As you can see, I came in early 
because I have one more witness to prep for: we have about 3H GJ today, then I have a meeting 
with Jaffe at 2PM. So, it might not be until after that. 

Original Message 

DOJ-FF-44989 



From: Trusty, James 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 11:38 PM 
To: Gwinn, Laura 
Subject: FW: 9th cir caselaw 

- 
:I Do you have anything, even notes, already in existence on 	 DP 	 i 

remember having some discussions early on about corroboration of a confession/proof of corpus 
delecti, if I recall correctly. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Pope, Amy 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 9:24 PM 
To: Weinstein, Jason; Trusty, James 
Subject: 9th cir caselaw 

Hi Jim - 

DP 

DP 	 1(before I do L. 
my own legal research)? 

Thx 

Amy E. Pope I U.S. Department of Justice I Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the 
Assistant Attorney General I Criminal Division I T2 (202) 514-0770 

DOJ-FF-44990 
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